Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wah Hong Motors & Credit Pte Ltd <motor@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Sunday, 21 May 2023 12:05 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: Finalize: SLW2200M Mitsubishi Attrage-DOA: 15/4/2023
Dear Veron,

We accept your offer. Thank you

On 20/5/2023 11:07 pm, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:
Dear Abi,

COR $9648.70 before excess $600 @ 8 days.

Will offer in merimen shortly.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 8:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Finalize: SLW2200M Mitsubishi Attrage-DOA: 15/4/2023

Dear Veron,
Kindly finalize with us. Thank you

On 14 May 2023 2:11 pm, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:
Dear Abi,

Supplementary approved as per marking.

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
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 12:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Finalize: SLW2200M Mitsubishi Attrage-DOA: 15/4/2023

Hi Veron,

Attach is the damage photos, supplementary estimate, before paint photos and
supplier inv for your perusal. Kindly finalize with us.

Good day!

On 10 May 2023 10:33 am, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:
Dear Abi,

Kindly forward supplementary photos for review and get
approval.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2023 6:49 PM

To: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd <motor@wahhong.sg>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Desktop survey SLW2200M Mitsubishi Attrage-DOA:
15/4/2023

Dear Abi,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the
insured vehicle SLW 2200M on parts by parts up to $2989.
(Exclude check items). (Excess $600/-).



If there are any check items or supplementary items please
inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to
further approval from insurance company before completion
of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid
approval obtained before repair.

Please provides parts invoice upon finalize

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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 6:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Desktop survey SLW2200M Mitsubishi Attrage

Dear Veron,
| have attached the GIA report as perusal.

On 20 Apr 2023 1:44 pm, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) wrote:
Dear Abi,

Kindly provides copy of gia report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax:
6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@I|kkauto.com>
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Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:17 PM

To: Edward Lim (LKK Auto)
<edwardlim@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Desktop survey SLW2200M Mitsubishi
Attrage

Dear Edward and Veron,

Please do desktop survey, document uploaded in
VIEWS, photos in P-drive.

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email:
assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51,
Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

————— Original Message-----

From: Wah Hong motors & credit pte Itd
<motor@wahhong.sg>

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:42 AM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Desktop survey SLW2200M Mitsubishi
Attrage

Hi Jes,

Attached is the damage photo as perusal.

Thank You and Best Regards,

Abi Tan
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel:(65)67737377
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in
this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
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you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor &
Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your
personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy
Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and
associated companies, credit bureau, parties to
whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our
third party service providers and agents (acting on
our behalf).

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential
information which is intended only for the use of
the recipient(s) named above. If you have received
this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

Thank You and Best Regards,

Abi Tan
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65)67737377
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
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor &
Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose
your personal data for the purposes stated in our
Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and
associated companies, credit bureau, parties to
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whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our
third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf).

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
immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.

Thank You and Best Regards,

Abi Tan
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M

ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65) 67737377
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd.
may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers
and agents (acting on our behalf).

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information
which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
Thank you.

Thank You and Best Regards,

Abi Tan
WAH HONG MOTORS & CREDIT PTE LTD
ROC:199806235M



ENTERPRISE HUB
38 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST
#01-57 S(608581)

Tel: (65)67737377
Website: www.wahhong.sg
Mail : motor@wahhong.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the
mail.

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Wah Hong Motor & Credit Pte. Ltd. may collect,
use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy
Policy.

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our
third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is
intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete all copies of it. Thank you.



